
MAYOR LINDA GORTON 1-, LEXINGTON

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton 

Honorable Members, Urban County Council 

FROM: 

DATE: April 14,2025 

, Director Parks and Recreation 

CHRIS FORD 

COMMISSIONER 

GENERAL SERVICES 

SUBJECT: RFP#3-2025 Castlewood Park Vehicular and Pedestrian Access and Sport Court 

Redevelopment professional services agreement 

Request: 

Request Council Authorization of a professional services agreement with TSW, Inc. for Access and 

Sport Court Redevelopment schematic design and cost estimates at Castlewood Park. 

Purpose: 

TSW, Inc. submitted the selected proposal in response to RFP#3-2025 Castlewood Park Design 

Services for Vehicular and Pedestrian Access and Sport Court Redevelopment Design. 

Budgetary Implication: 

The fee for the proposed services is $36,900. 

Are the funds budgeted? 

Yes, funds for this project are available in the following account: 

CASTLEWOOD_2023/RENOVATE 1105 707602 7221 91015 

File Number: 0379-25

Director/Commissioner: Monica Conrad/Chris Ford 

200 i Ma,n St. KY 40507 


